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Mueller, Eric

From: . Bryan.Mette@Wisconsin.gov

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 11:46 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA; Mette, Bryan - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0245

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0245

Topic: Freight Rail Preservation Program SEG Appropriation

- SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Mette, Bryan - DOA
Phone: 608-266-1039

E-mail: Bryan.Mette@Wisconsin.gov
Agency Acronym: WisDOT

Agency Number: 395

Priority: Low

Intent:

Create a new continuing SEG appropriation for the Freight Rail Preservation Program to provide dual SEG
and bond funding streams for the program similar to the Harbor Assitance Program 20.395(2)(cq)

Set the expenditure levels at $0 in FY16 and FY17
More information found on p. 154 of DOT's budget submission

httD://doa.wisconsin.qov/Documents/DEBF/Budqet/BienniaI%ZOBudqet/ZO15-
17%20Aqencv%ZORequest/395%20WisDOT%ZOBudqet%ZORequest%2015—17.Ddf

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qov
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State of Wisconsin %

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE
LRB-0739/P1
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DOA...... Mette, BB0245 - Freight rail preservation program SEG

X% R

appropriation

FoOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

o Wee
x 12 /‘ﬁ/

Ap noroen

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget\./

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
TRANSPORTATION v

RAIL AND ATR TRANSPORTATION

Under current law, the state may contract public debt for DOT\{co acquire
railroad property and to provide grants and loans for railroad property acquisitions
and improvement; This bill creates a“continuing appropriation from the
transportation fund for the same purposes. :

v

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.395 (2) (bt)\g; the statutes is created to read:

20.395 (2) (bt) Freight rail preservationf/As a continuing appropriation, the
amounts in the schedule to acquire railroad property under ss. 85.08 (2) (L)\gnd
85.09?/and to provide grants and loans for rail property acquisitions and

v/

improvements under s. 85.08 (4m) (c) and (d).



2015 — 2016 Legislature _o- LRB-0739/P1
EVM........

SECTION 1

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0739/P1dn
FROM THE EVM:,.:
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

o <

ATTN: Bryan Mette

v
This draft uses essentially the same language as s. 20.866 (2) (uw). Please let me know
~ if this does not adequately describe the intended purpose of the new approprlatlon
'* Also, do you want any changes to existing appropriations, e.g. 20.395 (2) (bq) or' (bw)?

Eric V. Mueller
Legislative Attorney
(608) 261-7032
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0739/P1dn
FROM THE EVM;jld;jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

December 9, 2014

ATTN: Bryan Mette

This draft uses essentially the same language as s. 20.866 (2) (uw). Please let me know
if this does not adequately describe the intended purpose of the new appropriation.
Also, do you want any changes to existing appropriations, e.g., s. 20.395 (2) (bq) or (bu)?

Eric V. Mueller

Legislative Attorney

(608) 261-7032
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov
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FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcCT ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
TRANSPORTATION

RAIL AND AIR TRANSPORTATION

Under current law, the state may contract public debt for DOT to acquire
railroad property and to provide grants and loans for railroad property acquisitions
and improvements. This bill creates a continuing appropriation from the
transportation fund for the same purposes.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.395 (2) (bt) of the statutes is created to read:

20.395 (2) (bt) Freight rail preservation. As a continuing appropriation, the
amounts in the schedule to acquire railroad property under ss. 85.08 (2) (L) and
85.09; and to provide grants and loans for rail property acquisitions and

improvements under s. 85.08 (4m) (¢) and (d).
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SECTION 1

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



